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FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

=&»/ CONGRESS OF GRADUATE STUDENTS

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the 33rd Congress of Graduate Students
From: Speaker Jack Rowan @%

Date: February 3, 2025

Subject: Budget Special Meeting

Representatives,

As mentioned at our prior COGS meetings, I am exercising my authority under
Internal Rule of Procedure 3.1 to call a Special Meeting of the Congress of Graduate
Students for March 31, 2025, at 6:30 P.M. in the Senate Chambers. The only items
for consideration at this meeting shall be the Annual Budget and COGS Code Bills
necessary to conform the Code to the budgetary decisions made in the Annual Budget.

In order to consider the conforming Code bills, we will need to suspend Rule
3.5 as the Rule requires that the COGS meeting where we hear the Budget only
contains the Budget bill. I will ask the Assembly for that motion at the beginning of
the meeting.

I look forward to the Special Meeting so we can complete our work on the
Annual Budget and continue our longstanding role as a central pillar of funding for
graduate student life at FSU.

In Graduate Student Solidarity,

DocuSigned by:
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64288889F819466...
Speaker
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Endorsed, Pursuant to Rule 3.1

Signed by:

Jred Putlike

ECZ31E63078A42D

Jared Bethke

Deputy Speaker

Signed by:

NoaJA @w

577240452D6A4AC—

Noah Baez

Deputy Speaker
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